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10192018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

19 Oct 28 New Assignment
Main 17 Oct 2018 13:13 ) Cancel Case |
_hasign | e
[ 3 Reference U Claim Detalis 1[ Dacuments ]_ Show Al |
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Imsured: GUEE SU INK, ID: 565235030
i CHAN WENG SENG
Claimant:
vehicle Reg.  spQ6228) Date of Loss: | 16/10/2018 07:00 - 159
Ciaim Type: TP / SNM18D04958C02 Policy/Cover  DMPCSN3009911801 (Comprehensive)
vehicle Reg. FPolicy Mo
No., SFE15195 S
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess: 550.00
Repairer: Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd (Alexandra Road) 249 Alexandra Road, 1559935 Alexandra - Tel: 63789370
Handi"S China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Catherine Thia]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 30/10/2018]
Adj Asg, EST $9584.55, CASE WITH SIE.
Remarks:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED vigw All | Compose Case Mail
Thare are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View .n‘-t!i_] Search Ta_::[c_s_] Create Mew Tesk | Complete |
Mo results.

hitps:/'singapore merimen.comiclaimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRad|usie rafuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=7 545794 extid=28581T&CFID=4250... 112



Lucas Lee

# ——— = e i ———
From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 8:54 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR 5DQ6228) AND SFE15195

Attachments: 0967_001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi

Please refer to the above attachment and check if possible for direct settlement
Best Regards,

Derek Oh

V Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
249 Alaxandra Road Singapora 150031

D (B5) BA30 4RS5 M (6518818 7217
WWWL WEATMES, COm derek. ohflwearnes. com
WEARNES o T

This email, including any attachment, is confidantial and may also be privilaged.
If you have received il in error, please nolify us immediately by reply email and then delate this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its conlents or any aftachmenl to any other person, Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MWTRATE1 34365 | Wasrnes Automative Pre Lid - Leng Kee
ENTRY DATE & TIME 16102018 14:04
SLIBATTED BY: Ho Ruimeng Richmona

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repari correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiale policy liabikty,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied paries.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

16/M0/2018 14:04

16/10/2018 07:00

SLIP ROAD FROM HOUGANG AVE 8 TO HOUGANG AVE 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Diate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDas2284

CHAN WENG SENG
ST210199E

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96811188
OTHERS-96811188

VOLVO
SBO-2.0T (A)

SOCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100239158-07

CHAN WENG SENG
ST210198E

20/03/1972

INDOOR

08/01/2002

16 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96811188

OTHERS-96811188
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 24



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Venhicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer attachments.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 312 SERANGOON AVENUE 2 #10-174

550312
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
p
NO

NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NWRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company NMame
Mature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SFE15195

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 24



SKETCHPLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
F'hasareportMIMmitsnlm&mmmapwdupmemimswm_
Tris Form must be completed by the Policyholder sndior g AUENE iged Drivel
Information provided must be as inudhil and accurate a5 possible. Any wilul misrepresentation or withholding of material facts may allow
insurance companies to repudiate policy Bebifity.
The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companigs (s not an admission of policy ligbility on the par of the insurance cOmpanies,

moa

reporting may be referred to the Traff Palice Departmen investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers to the GIA Records Mangement Cenire eslablised by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon appfication by interestad partias.

7. By the lodgemant of this repoart b the mmrs.ymhelwmmthemm ofﬂﬁmpoﬂmmecenlmmdmmpies of the
repof being made availabie afpresaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| undarstand, acknowledge. agree and consent thal .

{a) My Inaurer | my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapora "GIAT) may/are permiited to collect, use, disclose

andior process my personal datalpersonal informalion set oul in this [form] and amy cihes personal infarmation provided by me of

possassed by my nsurer (collectively the “Persanal information™) and disciose and fransfer such Personal Information to all insurer(s)

who have insured vehicie(s) imvolved in this accident {ali insunenz) who have insured vehicle(s) imvolved in this accidant shall ba

colloctively rafarmed 1o as the Insurers”). the Insurers: law yersiaw firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant

government agency/authority (such a5 the palice), for the purpose{s) of .

{i} processing, handling andior dealing w ith my claims including the selfiement of the claims and any NEcassary investigations retating bo

the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(it} carrying oul andiar dealing with my instructions or responding lo any anguiries by me;

{iv] admiristering my ciaims (including the mailing of correspondance, stabaments, invoices, reports ar notices to me, which could inwobve

discloaurs of certain personal data aboul me ko bng abaul delivary of the same uwaﬂasonlh&enhmﬂicmm‘en-ﬂope:fmﬁl

packages), andior

(v) complying w Hh applicable law in administenng, processing, handling andior dealing w ith my claims.

[collectively the “Purposes’)

(b all insuraris} whe nave insured venicle(s) inwolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied o colect,

use, disclose andior process my Personal Informalion far one or mene af ihe above Purposes: and

(c) my Personal Information maylcan be disclosed by any of the insurers andior GlA 1o their third party service providers or agents

(inciuding their lawyersilaw fems), which may be sited outside of Singapare, far ane or more of the above Purposes.

ae 1%

Polcyhoider's Sigrature ! Data & Time Dirivers Signature {if driver s not the polcyholder) ! Date Wilnessed by Reparting Centre Personnel
& Time
‘Sketch Plan

thougre
B,




Describe Clrcumstance of the Accidant

Ty Vo0 “'Ju-.‘-:.l s § L*.%dmi i i *'-"“-"ll'ﬂ'ic"f g LG LR Y Sl R crk
'i'k.j_}fh_-,.;'}ﬁ P ."-_*'P'-'*"i v vk Fhougsng e i 1 Jelmide SFEWLES

M My EAC Tere. @ Mo VWit -

IMPORTANT NOTE
Under General Gondition — Conduct of Claim of the Motor Policy, you have to decide within 21 days of occurrence

or discovery of damage whether or not to claim under the policy. Please check your policy for more infarmation.

Daclaration
W declare the faregoing particulars are frue in every respecl.

e
g
Policyhalder's Signature | Date & Tuma Drivar's Signature (if drivar is nof e policyhokder) | Cabe Witrmssd by Reporfing Cantre Personrsl
& Time

Page &
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WEARNES
r b v,
o 2HIE
SERVICE ESTIMAOTE
5863 — COQOOL 3L: SERYICE SALES - PC
Hr Chan Weng Senq GST Reg.No:HZE920&28X
Blk 312 Serangoon Avenug 2 Inv.Ho. . : B&FP ¢ Page 1
F10-174 Inv.date. : 1&/10/20138
WIP Ne. : : 33204
Singapore 550312 Veh.In/Out: 16/10/2018
*Tel .No. . : Mobile: 96811188
Reg.Mo. . : SDQ&z28]
Closed by .... : Derek Oh 3itng Wee Req.date .; 30/11/2010
Svc Consultant : Mileage ..: 0
Remarks ...... : M Chan Weng Seng Chassis Ho: YVIAS445RELLABL97
Op.Mo Description Mech Gty Price Disc% PRg Amount G
302 TO REPLACE REAR BUMFER,REAR Ld 8] 2400.00 0 2,40 00 5 P"o e

SPOLTER,REAR BRACKET ,REAR
SENSOR,ETC
BOO TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR 0 2100.00 © z.bgpeﬂﬁ'é lov

BUMPER ,REAR LOWER SPOLIER,ETC

ZR0 TO CHECK WIRING IMCLUDE 0 450,00 0O dEU,UUJ:},r v
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES
\ BUMPER COVER REAR 58 e < 1.0 Ea 145480 1,454.80 5 1R3>
1 BUMPER SPOILER REAR O~ 1.0 EA  434.30 434.30 5 390.5%
3 BUMPER BRACKET LHR €T 1.0 EA  35.70 35.70 S
% v030655125/BUNHPER Ba‘f' 1.0 EA  35.70 35.70 S
& BUMPER BRACKET LHR § 3 X.gu..l.ﬁ Ef T1L.70 Tl-F0 5
& BUMPER BRACKET RHR 5 - 1.0 EA 73.90 73.90 5
T BUMPER BRACKET REAR 2 1.0 EA  104.30 104.30 3
£ BUMPER RAIL (BEAM) R 7% 1.0 EA '1326.50 1,326.50 S
q BUMPER INSTALLING MT pga/” 1.0 EA B3.40 3.40 5 1546

Wearnes Automotive Ple. Lid,
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4930 www. wearmesauto,com

Cored na, 1995014008 / GST reg no. M2BIZ0G2EX
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Wearnes Automotive Pre. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Rpad, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4930  www. weamesauta.com

Lo orag na, 199501400R S GET rég nd, MZB2Z0E28X



SERY LICE
0~ Ceoolo

=571

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPDRE) PTE LTD

3 pANSON ROAD
gle=00, SPRINGLEAF
STHGAPORE 07990%

[OWER

Closed by .. Richmofd He

aye Consultant

Remarks o.o---- Mr Chan Weng Sang
0p . Ho pescription
02 TO REPLACE REAR EUHPER ,REAR LO
SPOLIER,REAR BRACKET .REAR
SENSOR,ETC
300 T0 PUTTY SPRAY paINT ON REAR

BUMPER,REAR LOWER SPOLIER, ETC

280 T0 CHECK WIRIMG INCLUDE
RESETITING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HODLULES

RUMFER COVER RESR ‘E'@
BUMFER SPOILER Th:ﬁl\

BUMPER INMSTALLIMG M1
BLIND RIVET 6]*21. E

BUMPER CLIP

Lamkpour Total 1. 950:90
Prarts Total L. 850 .85
e R el - e T oba 0.00

G5T: S=StdRated; O=0ut0f Scope;

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.

A5 Leng Kea Roaé, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4030 waww, Wearmesauta.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg na. M2a920628K

G3T Feqg.Ho: HER9I06LEN
1nv. He., E&F g Page
Iny.data. 1711 fL0LE
WIP No. . : 35204
vah.In/Out: 01/11/2018 04/11,/2018
¥Tel . Ro. 45836111
Feq.No. 5DQ&228]
Red. datP 30,/11/2010
Mileage il
Chassis Ho: VWIASA4SREL LIRIT
Hach Qty Price Disch® PRa aAmounkt G Py
0 gos;00 0O ruu-:;};("
0 700.00 © mu}.,-né'
0 450,00 1_’~[/
|.0 Ff 1454.80 10 L, 30982 3
1. E 4%4.30 10 I90.87 S
1.0 EA A3 .40 10 7508 5
Lo.9 EA 5L 00 10 27.00'3
16.0 EA 5. 40 10 a4 60 3
-
Gross Total 3 . B00.85
oy ey 800 .85
GET B S RY Ya D
Tutal A4 064, 9]
s et 1.0
Flease Pay.. & Q&6 91

IzieroRated

WEARNES

T I
Lo CrInA TALPING [HNSLURANCE ‘HIHGQFGHFW



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11 01 AM
To: ‘Richmond Ho'; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Ca Derek Oh Siong Wee

Subject: RE: Final Bill For SDQ 6228)

Dear Richmond,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm amount $3800.85 before GST @ 3 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauta.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 3:.01 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>

Subject: Final Bill For SDQ6228)

Importance: High

Hi Rasul,

Please refer to above attachment for the final bill.

Richmond Ha
Senior Service Consultant
Body & Paint— Insurance Claim

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
v 240 Alexandra Road Singapore 139935
D (65) 6430 4890 M (65) 9176 8543
WEARNES woww, wearngsauto com richmend. ho@wearmes com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in emror, please nolify us immediately by reply email and then dalate this message from your system.
Pisase do not copy it or use il for any purpose, or disclose ifs contents or any attachmeant to any other person. Thank you.



11162018 Merimen e-Claims

..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

<% | signed [ AQ T Rt |_.. 17 Subrmitted rr.'.._Jr; —i'll U5 - - |
| Signec. L _ ] SuD _{ | —
w1706t 2018 2 ek 2018 $$3,800.85  5$3,800.85 | Sy for Ruriey
ain ¢
Edit Ad] Rpt Edit Estimates ] Wiew Rnt_] I | antal Can I .

Referance Claim Details

I_ Main

. LAIH SUBFDLDEI!. nETAILs
| Insured: | GUEE SU INK, 1D 5659235030

j [ Man CHAN WENG SENG
Elalr_ﬂaﬂt:

" wehicle Reg. SDQEEIEJ |UE1:'E of Loss: ‘I

— |16/10/2018 07:00 - :59 ' —
[94 Months and 16 | Days From LTA Reg Dat Date {(Man Yr}]

| Me.:

Claim Type: -r|= / SNM18D04958C02 ;?j;;"{,g""” DMPCSN3009911801 (Comprehensive)

1 s s | ........ L T e e = o

| vehicle Reg. PCI!H:‘p" Mo. l |

L No. SFE15195 (Claimant): i

|| (Insured): - | e ]

| (Excess: |S30.0 0 R e e

| |Repairer: Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd {Maunn.dra Ruad} 249 #.Iexandra Rn:ad 159935 Ale: Abexandra wgsm ]
Handiing | cpina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .. [Hendled by Catherine Thia]

| Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD ‘masuL] .. [Final Rpt due 30/10/2018] |

| | Ad) Asg. ASE WITH SIE.

|| Rrarie: Es"r_sgssliﬁ CASEWITHSE. _ ]

| |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B ' View All | Compose Case Mail | |

Th-;re are no mail for this case.

pDue Date Priarity  Typi Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On
||| Mo resuits,

hl_l_pg:Hsir-g.apure.rn&riman.mmn’:lmms.rlndax,v;fm?‘!usebaﬁm RaUJustar&fusaaction=dsp_c|mrmadar&nasald=?54529&axtld =28581TACFID=4389515... 12



11152018 Merimen e-Claims

un=dsp_r:Imheadar&uasa'ld=754529&&:[id=255&1?&CF!DdSBBE15... 212

hl.l.ps..'.fsingapma.m&rimen.cum.lclaimsfindex.c!m‘?fusebux=MTRaﬁjustsr&msaac1i



111152018 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*5DQ6228] (SNM 18D04958C02)
[SFE15195]
TP
CHAN WENG SENG
Oct 16 2018 7:00AM
[GUEE SU INK]
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

Upload Docurnents | Upload Photos | _Compose New Latter |

| pssessment Reports

-r'\.'.l _I-iv-l-:m:v?-: on Jin Auto Services Pte Lid ii_‘u._-u‘uj_"
1 17/10/18 10:44

 Accident Statement

Photos/Images
Mo (Finalized On Yir Autn Services Pta Ltd (Defu) = : : e B - __
7 Accident Photo
L 17/10/18 10:43 |L|nk=|:| Accigent Regort Documants]
Accident Photo

2 17/10/18 10:43 |Linked Accident Report Documerts] -

' Accident Photo
[Linked Accident Report Dacuments)
|Accident Fhoto
_[_|._|nkje-:| Fldem_ﬁgp&n D-:u:um&n'r_j-]
| Accident Photo
1L1nkcu Accigant ﬂ,en-:-rt Grocul wents]
Accident Photo
[ [Linked f::udent Report Documents]
Accident Photo
[i.,ll'llu!ﬂ Accident R port Ducum:n‘ta]
| Accident Photo
|L||'.|uer.| Accident Repart Docurments]
' Accident Photo
[Imh;eu Accidant Report Dacuments)
|Accident Photo
[Llnk\:d Mcldl:nt Repnrt Dnr_urmrntg]
| Accident Photo
[Lmk-:ﬂ Accigent Report Dl:u:umrnu]
nsultants Pie L r-1 (HQ)
| General View

3 .l?flﬂflﬂ 10743
.1mw1s 10:43
5 .n,rm;m 10:43
& '1;;10;13 10:43
.? .1?x1w1s 10:43
.a .llel}.’lE'- 10:43
s 17/10/18 10:43

10 17/10/18 10:43

17/10/18 10:43

| r«_m. Rc!a'tyei,-fnu_n rder
1 08/11/18 10:56

LK Auto C

Documentation

Mo |Finalized On hina Taiping Insurance |"-||‘t|'!|;|n::-r1 } Pu_ 1_1:I U{Q]

1 19/10/18 13:11 EMAIL FM WEARNES - -
2 19/10/1813:12  REPAIREST WITH TP GIA —_—
3 |19/10/1813:12 | OIGIA

Mo _Fr'n;nl:ea: an Jin Auto Ser {Dvefu)

1 17/10/18 10:42

ces Pte LU td
n:ddnnt Slmtr.h Plan
[Linked Accident Report Ducumenrsl
' Accident Elum:h Plan
[Lunke-d Aceident F!Epnrt Documents]

Idﬂntlﬂ:ution Card
[Lunlued ma;uﬂent Report Documents)

|2 17/10/18 10:42

13 17/10/18 10:42
: = Drwmgl.ll:aﬂce

4 17/10/18 10:42 |_I-Jnk,ed Accident F.l.‘p-a"t Docun'\-Eﬂ'rsj
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11/15/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno199s07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@!kkauta,cnm:assignments@!kkautn.{:ﬂm
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our Fila No: CS/CTHA01903TIR1VDIS2
Date: 15/11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; E&'na Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Palicy No: DMPCSN3009911601
::‘Lailmant Vehicle SDOB228. [ﬁsurﬂd Vehicle No SFE15195
Date of Loss: 16/10/2018 Mature of Claim: TP ﬁ:‘_‘m SMM18D04958C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: sDQ6228J
Make & Model: VOLYO 580,16 D 2 (A) Engine Mo: B4204TGEA000TAE
Reg. Date: 30/11/2010 (Man, Year: 2010} Chassis Mo YV 1AS445BB1138397
Colour: Grey Odometer: 171951 km
Engine Capacity: 1999 cc
Market Value/New Car Price A
Sum Insured (S5} Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF YEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair  Steering (Serviceable). ves Footbrake (Serviceable]: Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ves Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/35ZR18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/35ZR19
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values reprasenl the remairing fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAMS ~ Repawers _____ Adjusters ____Difference _ Diff %
Parts 4,007.50 1,850.85 2,156.65 53.82
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,950.00 1,950.00 3,000.00 60.61
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 8,957.50 31,800.85 5,156.65 57.57
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 627.03 266.06 360.97 57.57
Nett Amount ($§) 9,584.53 4,066.91 5,517.62 57.57
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/10/2018
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd (Alexandra Road)
Date Inspecied: 01/11/2018  Inspected AL 249 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159935
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster:  MOHD RASUL Manager: VERON CHEN

WNOTE: This report rapresents our findings ai the ime angd
any ather labiity under ary other circumstances is hereby &xp

hlips}.‘singapura.menmn_wmfclaims.-'mde:.c:[m‘?fu_n.ebnx

place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection fas beah carmied out to the best af our kng
ressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

VOLVO S80 1.6 D 2 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

11152018
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Nov 2018)
Parts: 143
Labour: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDQB228J)
Validity: These estimates are valid anly if they contain the print

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.

1 1
2 1
3 1
4 1
5 1
3] 1
[ 1
8 1
| 1
10 10
1 10
12 4

F=Franchise par. S=5pchetl.

Particulars

*BUMPER COVER REAR S8
*BEUMPER SPOILER REAR
*BUMPER BRACKET LHR C
“030655125/BUMPER BR
*BUMPER BRACKET LHR S
*BUMPER BRACKET RHR §
*BUMPER BRACKET REAR
*BUMPER RAIL (BEAM) R
*BUMPER INSTALLING MT
*BLIND RIVET 4.0°21 P
*BUMPER CLIP

*ADHESIVE TUBE CHEMIC

are prefixed with an asterisk *.

code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimale page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue

Condition Repairer's Amount
Cut 1,454 BOFS *1,309.32F5
Deformed 434 30FS *390.8TFS
Serviceable 35.70FS *-F8
Serviceable 35 70FS - FS
Serviceable 71.70F5 *-FS
Serviceable T390FS ““F5
Serviceable 104.30FS *-F5
Serviceable 1,326.50F5 “-FS
Necessary B3A40FS *75.06 F5
MNecessary 30.00FS *27.00FS
Mecessary 54 00FS5 *48.60F3
Mot Mecessary 303.20FS *-FS
Total Parts (S§) 4,007.50 1,850.85

L

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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11715/2018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanaous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR LO SPOILER, REAR BRACKET, MNew 2.400.00 800.00
REAR SENSORETC.

7 TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON REAR BUMPER, REAR LOWER SPOILER, Mew 2.100.00 70000
ETC.

3 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL Mew 450.00 450.00
MODULES,

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,950.00 1,950.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore. merimean.co miclaimeiindesx. cfm7lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclicn=gen _printrpt&t:ﬂSEid=?54529&.&xlid=23581?&|2FID=4339515’G&C. )



